
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Corporate and Customer 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
- Efficiency Gains Sub-Group 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Wednesday, 26th September 
2007 

 

 
In Committee Room 2, Town Hall, Chorley  

 

At 6.30 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
MEETINGS 
 

• Questions must be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by no later than midday, 
two working days before the day of the meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate 
responses and investigate issues if necessary. 

• A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of the public 
on an item on the agenda.  A maximum period of 30 minutes to be allocated for public 
questions if necessary at each meeting of the Panel.  This will provide an opportunity for 
members of the public to raise and ask questions on any issue falling within the remit of the 
Panel. 

 



Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Ruth Hawes  
Direct Dial: (01257) 515118 
E-mail address: ruth.hawes@chorley.gov.uk 
Date: 17 September 2007  
 

Chief Executive:  Donna Hall 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
CORPORATE AND CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL - 
EFFICIENCY GAINS SUB-GROUP - WEDNESDAY, 26TH SEPTEMBER 
2007 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel - 
Efficiency Gains Sub-Group to be held in Committee Room 2, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 
26th September 2007 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 

*** PLEASE COULD MEMBERS BRING THEIR BOX FILES CONTAINING BACKGROUND 
INFORMATION WITH THEM TO THE MEETING *** 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Corporate and Customer 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel - Efficiency Gains Sub-Group held on 24th August 2007 
(enclosed).   
 

4. Public Questions   
 
 Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an 

item(s) on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the Panel. Each member of 
the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary question within his/her allocated 3 
minutes.   
 
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 



 

5. Collection and Consideration Evidence   
 
 The Sub-Group will consider the evidence collected so far as part of the Inquiry, in 

particular  

• Use of Resources: Value for Money Self Assessment October 2006 (Number 9 in 
the information box), 

• Achieving Value for Money Report to Executive Cabinet 24 May 2007 (Number 9 
in the information box), 

• Transforming Local Government in Lancashire (Number 12 in the information 
box), 

• Corporate Procurement Strategy 2004 – 2009 (Number 13 in the information box), 

• Staff Guide To Procurement (Number 14 in the information box), 

• Property Services Draft Contract Management Pack (Number 15 in the 
information box), 

 
6. Inquiry Documentation  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
 The Sub-Group are asked to consider the enclosed draft scoping document, project plan, 

information checklist and witness checklist.   
 

7. The Way Forward   
 
 The Sub-Group will determine the next steps in the Inquiry.   

 
8. Dates of Future Meetings   
 
9. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny 

Panel (Councillor Mrs Stella Walsh (Chair) and Councillors Henry Caunce, Michael Davies, 
Mike Devaney, David Dickinson, Keith Iddon, Kevin Joyce, Thomas McGowan, 
Mick Muncaster and Geoffrey Russell) for attendance. 

 
2. Agenda and reports to James Douglas (Business Improvement Manager) and Ruth Hawes 

(Assistant Democratic Services Officer) for attendance. 
 
3. Agenda and reports to Paul Morris (Deputy Chief Executive) for information. 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 



 

 

 
 

 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



CORPORATE AND CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL - EFFICIENCY GAINS SUB-GROUP 
  
Friday, 24 August 2007 

Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel - Efficiency 
Gains Sub-Group 

 
Friday, 24 August 2007 

 
Present: Councillor Mrs Stella Walsh (Chair) and Councillors Mike Devaney, David Dickinson, 
Thomas McGowan and Geoffrey Russell 
 
Also in attendance: Paul Morris (Deputy Chief Executive), James Douglas (Business 
Improvement Manager) and Ruth Hawes (Assistant Democratic Services Officer) 

 
 

07.CCS.01 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Henry Caunce, 
Michael Davies, Keith Iddon, Kevin Joyce and Mick Muncaster.   
 
 

07.CCS.02 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
There were no declarations of interest by Members relating to the items on the 
agenda. 
 
 

07.CCS.03 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 
No member of the public requested to speak at the meeting. 
 
 

07.CCS.04 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY - A BACKGROUND TO THE NATIONAL 
EFFICIENCY AGENDA  
 
The Sub-Group received the report of the Director of Finance outlining the background 
picture of the national efficiency agenda and the progress made to date at Chorley on 
achieving the targets set by the Government.  The report highlighted the challenges 
ahead with the forthcoming comprehensive spending review 2007. 
 
So far  
Chorley have already exceeded the 2004 Spending review target, however, there is a 
need to look forward to what will come out of the 2007 spending review. The current 
expectation is that this will be a requirement to achieve fully cashable savings of 3% 
oer annum for the 3 year period 2008-11 and it was stressed that this presented a 
considerable challenge to the council.   
 
The efficiency gains claimed have to be evidenced. Calculating efficiencies is not an 
exact science however the council has a robust process in place to ensure that whilst 
efficiency gains submitted are maximised any gains made can be justified under 
scrutiny.  Achievement of our efficiency targets is clearly an important factor in 
external assessments of the council such as CPA and VFM and our continued good 
performance will be essential to a favourable CPA recategorisation.    
 
Identification and monitoring of efficency gains is now carried out through a corporate 
process which involves all directorates and senior management.  The key focus is 
achieving Value For Money (VFM). Although major savings to the council can be 
shown in service transfers such as the Housing Stock Transfer these could not be 
claimed as efficiency savings as the service would be run by another public body.  
The outsourcing of Property Services can be claimed as an efficiency gain as here we 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



CORPORATE AND CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL - EFFICIENCY GAINS SUB-GROUP 
  
Friday, 24 August 2007 

are reducing the cost of the service through an externalised contract.  The Group 
noted that other services were provided externally, such as payroll (via Blackpool 
Council), management of the Leisure Centre (via CLS) and the Golf Course 
(Glendale). 

 
Chorley had been well ahead of the game with using technology to make efficiency 
savings and work smarter, this had reduced the number of support services staff 
required.   
 
The process of integrating services into the Contact Centre results in efficiency 
savings that can be claimed and quantified.  In light of the Varney Report which sets 
our a requirement for a 25% reduction in the cost of contact centres in council’s by 
2011, this is an issue which we need to begin tackling now. 
  
Procurement was another area where substantial savings had been made both 
through corporately facilitated contracts and major service procurements such as the 
Contact Centre. The key reason for this success was the establishment of a corporate 
procurement team charged with implementation of the National Procurement Strategy 
and the council’s Procurement Strategy which will be presented to a future meeting of 
the Group. Additionally substantial efficiency gains have been made through 
implementation of the new Financial system which made the procure to pay system 
electronic enabling the reduction of staff numbers engaged in the manual processing 
of orders and invoices. 

 
Members queried what the budget was for procurement. Officers undertook to present 
an overall procurement spend picture to the next meeting of the group.    
 
There is an ongoing project looking at sharing financial services, including 
procurement, funded by the Centre of Excellence. This is an important initiative with 
anticipated operational and financial benefits for the council. Implementation of the 
programme is expected to commence shortly and it should also provide an important 
learning curve for us with potential future service sharing projects.  
 
Transforming Lancashire” was an initiative developed by District and County Partners 
in response to the 2006 Local Government White Paper to achieve the service 
delivery and efficiency improvements.    
 
In the Future  

• The Sub-Group noted other areas of future development, including: 
Implementing our strategic approach to VFM, including carrying out a major 
VFM service review during 2007/8 as part of a 3-year programme. 

• Implementing our recently approved Partnerships Framework to strengthen 
governance arrangements and ensure effective delivery of objectives through 
partnerships. 

• Providing training and awareness to all levels of the organisation on the 
efficiency agenda as part of a drive to embed a VFM culture at the Council. 

• Ensure the revamped Business Improvement Planning process is effectively 
integrated to the Council’s overall financial and performance management 
cycle. 

• Real focus on migration of customers to cheaper access channels following 
the new website 'go live' in April 2007 

 
It was AGREED that the report be noted and included in the documentary evidence 
gathered as part of the Scrutiny Inquiry.   

 
The Sub-Group requested the following documentation be presented to a future 
meeting:  

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



CORPORATE AND CUSTOMER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL - EFFICIENCY GAINS SUB-GROUP 
  
Friday, 24 August 2007 

• The report relating to Partnerships Framework due to be presented to the 
Executive Cabinet in October,   

• Details of the draft property Contract Management system.   

• Transforming Lancashire document. 

 
The Group added the new Customer Access Officer to the list of witnesses they would 
like to see.  
 
 

07.CCS.05 INQUIRY DOCUMENTATION  
 
The Sub-Group considered the Inquiry documentation and updated the scooping 
document and witness checklist.   
 
 

07.CCS.06 DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
The proposed future dates of the Sub-Group were agreed as  

• Wed 26 Sept at 6.30 

• Mon 22 Oct at 2.00 

• Wed 28 Nov at 6.30  

• Wed 12 Dec at 6.30  

• Wed 30 Jan at 6.30  

• Wed 27 Feb at 6.30 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

19/09/07 

 
 

 

SCRUTINY INQUIRY INFORMATION CHECKLIST 
 

 
Name of Inquiry: Efficiency Gains  
 
Scrutiny Body: Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

 
Ref. 

 
Information Required 

 
Date 

 
1 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - backward look 2004/2005 

 
24 August 2007 

 
2 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - forward look 2005/2006 

 
24 August 2007 

 
3 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - backward look 2005/2006 

 
24 August 2007 

 
4 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - forward look 2006/2007 

 
24 August 2007 

 
5 
 
 

 Annual efficiency statement - backward look 2006/2007 24 August 2007 

 
6 
 
 

 Annual efficiency statement - forward look 2007/2008 24 August 2007 

 
7 
 
 

 
Value For Money Framework 2006 – 2009  

(Finance Directorate) 
 

24 August 2007 

 
8 
 
 

 
Use of Resources: Value for Money Self Assessment 

October 2006 
 

24 August 2007 

 
9 
 
 

Achieving Value for Money 
Report to Executive Cabinet 24 May 2007 

24 August 2007 

 
10 

 
 

 
Customer Focused Access and Service Design Strategy, 

August 2005 
 

24 August 2007 

 
11 

 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry – A Background to the 

National Efficiency Agenda  
 
 

24 August 2007 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 5



 

19/09/07 

 
12 

 
 

Transforming Local Government in Lancashire 26 September 2007 

 
13 

 
 

Corporate Procurement Strategy 2004 – 2009 

 
26 September 2007 

 
14 

 
 

Staff Guide To Procurement 
 

26 September 2007 

 
15 

 
 

Property Services Draft Contract Management Pack 26 September 2007 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 6



 

T
A

S
K

1
. 

T
O

P
IC

 

S
E

L
E

C
T

E
D

2
. 

S
C

O
P

E
 

IN
Q

U
IR

Y

3
. 

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E

4
. 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

5
. 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 

6
. 

F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

&
 A

C
T

IO
N

7
. 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

M
a

y
J

u
n

e

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 G

a
in

s
 

2
0
0
8

N
o

v
D

e
c

A
p

ri
l

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

2
0
0
7

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

1
9

/0
9

/0
7

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 7



Agenda Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

19/09/07 

 
 

 

SCRUTINY INQUIRY INFORMATION CHECKLIST 
 

 
Name of Inquiry: Efficiency Gains  
 
Scrutiny Body: Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

 
Ref. 

 
Information Required 

 
Date 

 
1 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - backward look 2004/2005 

 
24 August 2007 

 
2 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - forward look 2005/2006 

 
24 August 2007 

 
3 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - backward look 2005/2006 

 
24 August 2007 

 
4 
 
 

 
Annual efficiency statement - forward look 2006/2007 

 
24 August 2007 

 
5 
 
 

 Annual efficiency statement - backward look 2006/2007 24 August 2007 

 
6 
 
 

 Annual efficiency statement - forward look 2007/2008 24 August 2007 

 
7 
 
 

 
Value For Money Framework 2006 – 2009  

(Finance Directorate) 
 

24 August 2007 

 
8 
 
 

 
Use of Resources: Value for Money Self Assessment 

October 2006 
 

24 August 2007 

 
9 
 
 

Achieving Value for Money 
Report to Executive Cabinet 24 May 2007 

24 August 2007 

 
10 

 
 

 
Customer Focused Access and Service Design Strategy, 

August 2005 
 

24 August 2007 

 
11 

 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry – A Background to the 

National Efficiency Agenda  
 
 

24 August 2007 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 9



 

19/09/07 

 
12 

 
 

Transforming Local Government in Lancashire 26 September 2007 

 
13 

 
 

Corporate Procurement Strategy 2004 – 2009 

 
26 September 2007 

 
14 

 
 

Staff Guide To Procurement 
 

26 September 2007 

 
15 

 
 

Property Services Draft Contract Management Pack 26 September 2007 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 10



19/09/07 

 
 

 

SCRUTINY INQUIRY WITNESS CHECKLIST 
 

 
Name of Inquiry: Efficiency Gains   
 
Scrutiny Body: Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

 
Ref. 

 
Witness 

 
Information Required 

 
Date 

 
Venue 

 
1 
 
 

Director of Finance.    

 
2 
 

 
Directors / managers 
as identified through 

the Inquiry. 
 

   

 
3 
 

 
Customer Access 

Officer  
 

   

 
4 
 

 
Other Local Authority 
officers as identified 
through the Inquiry. 

 

   

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Inquiry Documentation
	DraftEfficiencyProjectPlan
	DraftEfficiencyInfoChecklist
	DraftEfficiencyWitnessChecklist


